From: Panagiotis Rizos [mailto:p_rizos@otenet.gr]

Sent: Monday, February 20, 2017 3:02 PM

To: seeae

Subject: Fw: Your complaint of 10 November 2016 -DE/16/CHAP3676

Yo mpowbw tnv tedeutaia avtaAlayr EMICTOAWY LLE TOV XELPLOTH TNG UNMOBECEWG Hag.

Mavaywtng Pilog
Aknyopog

From: Panagiotis Rizos [mailto:p_rizos@otenet.gr]

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 12:40 PM

To: TAXUD UNIT C3; SZILAGYI Szabolcs (TAXUD)

Subject: Re: Your complaint of 10 November 2016 -DE/16/CHAP3676

Athens, 16 February 2017
SUBJECT : Plainte CHAP(2016) 03676
To the attention of Mr Szabolcs Szilagyi

Dear Sir,

Thanks for your Letter of 15/2, in reference to the evolution of the plainte dated 05/11/2016 made from the "Union
of Car Commercants and Importers of Greece ( SEEAE )" against Greek Republic, registered by the Commission as nr
CHAP(2016) 03676.

In order to enlight any possible point of the relevant Greek Legislation, and inform you about the problems which
have been created by the application of this legislation into the Greek market, we believe that a meeting with you
should be usefull. We strongly believe that a deep discussion of the case in situ ( in Brussels ) will help you ( as
examiner of the plainte ) to better understanding of all the aspects.

Please inform us about any possible dates you will be available, if you share of course, our opinion.

Sincerely yours
Panagiotis RIZOS
Attorney

12, Mavromatteon Str
106 82 Athens Gr

tel 00 30 210 3623898

Ayarmnnté kUpLe,

Euxaplotw yla tnv emotoln oag ot 15/2, os oxéon pe tnv e€€AEN tng katayyeAiog ue nuepounvia 05/11/2016 amno
tov «XUuvdeopo Epmdépwv Ewcaywyéwv Autokwvritwv EAAGSoc» (ZEEAE) evavtiov tng EAANVikAG Anpokpartiag,
KOTAYEYPAUMEVN amo Tnv Emtpony wg nr CHAP (2016) 03676.

Me okomo va Stadpwticoupe kaBe mBavo onueio g oxetikng EAAnvikng NopoBeoiag Kal va oag eVNUEPWOOUE
yla ta mpoBARuata mou €xouv SnuioupynBel amod tv edapuoyn autng tng vopobeoiag otnv EAANVIKN ayopa,
Bswpolpe OTL plat cuvavinon pall ocoag Ba Atav xpnotun. Miwoteboupe akpadavta OtL plo Babld culntnon Tng
umoBeong emti tomou (otig Bpu&éAheg) Ba oag BonBnoet (wg epeuvnNTAG TNG KatayyeAiag) va Katavoroete KaAUTepa
OMEC TLG TITUXEC.

MapakoAoUPE va POC EVNUEPWOETE yla omoladnmote mibavr) nuepounvia Oa elote SloOfolpog, edv, GuOLKA,
oUpUEepileoTe TNV amoyr) pag.

Me ektipnon
Mavaywwtng Piog
Aknyopog



From: Szabolcs.SZILAGYI@ec.europa.eu

To: p_rizos@otenet.gr

Cc: TAXUD-UNIT-C3@ec.europa.eu

Sent: Friday, February 17,2017 4:38 PM

Subject: RE: Your complaint of 10 November 2016 -DE/16/CHAP3676

Dear Mr Rizos,

In the context of treating your complaint, we are planning to contact the Greek authorities with a view of requesting
information and justification under EU law (if any) for the measures contested in your complaint.

We consider that a meeting would yield better results where it takes place following the receipt of such information
and comments from the authorities. Cross-checking such information with you would give us a better understanding
of the actual situation. In the meantime, you are of course not precluded from sending us further information in
writing you consider relevant.

Thank you for your understanding.
We will keep you informed.

Best regards

Szabolcs SZILAGYI
TAXUD C3

European Commission

A&LoTiE KUpLe Pido,

210 MAQUOLO TNG AVTIUETWITLONG TNG KatayyeAiag oag, oxeSLA{OUUE VA EMILKOWVWVOOUUE HE TG EAANVIKEG apXEC e
oKOTO va {ntrooupe mMAnpodopieg Kat atttodoynon Baoetl tou Sikaiov tng EE (edv umdpyouv) yla ta PETPO TTOU
opdLopnTouvtal otnv KatayyeAia oag.

OewpoUlpe OTL pla cuvavtnon Ba dwosl kaAuTtepa amoteAéopata, Omou mpaypatonolndel petd tnv mapalafn Twv
£V AOyw mAnpodopLwy Kot oXoAiwv amod Tic apy£G. ALoTOUPWVOVTAG QUTEG TIG TAnpodopieg e €0dG ,0a £oupe TN
SuvaTOTNTA VA KOTAVONCOUE KAAUTEPO TNV TIPAYHATIKA Katdotaon. Ev Tw petall, Sev anokAeieote, puoika, amo
TNV AMOCTOAN TIEPLOCOTEPWVY TIANPODOPLWV OE EUAC, EYYPADWC, TIC OTOLEG BeWwpPEiTe OXETIKEC.

EuxoploToUE yla TNV Katovonaon oag.
Oa oag KPATAWE EVILEPOUG.

Me extipnon
Szabolcs SZILAGYI
TAXUD C3
Eupwnaikn Emttponr)



